
Realty
Qperator Sliows
Big Interest

Iii Dwellings
£eonard Weill Takes Twclve

in Harlem and Yorkville;
Expeets the Demaud for
Honies Will Be Strong

HOTinrt Weill has displayer! a lively
jateres: tfl dwdltag* recently. The
jarcess whteh bt bad with the row of

houses in Weat 129th Street,
Hoght some time ago from the Wii-
.ixc WaWorf eetate, and the absence
_ improvcment in tho houaing situa-
tfcn have lead him to give more atten-
tion than ttsaal to this clasa of prop-

opar&tiona have been
! and h-Sicess

Of the thirteen houses
\-tors in 129th Street

b ha? .-;''.-- twehre. Yesterday he
a fox private houses

section. From the As-
t»rs he bought the row of five dwell-
iac* at .r'" t0 ^ ^ast i-^th Street and
from Mary Reichart he purchased the
AjM-stc stoop house at 49

throogh Porter &
Ce The hooaea bought from the As-
!0rs are three story and basement,
each on R Bite 28 feet wide and 100

rt Levels arranged
Vorkville section M purchased

frott an estate which has
oimed tho" property for many

are at 306 to 816 East
Street, on the south s;fi.> of

theblot St of Socond Avenue.
ach 15 feet wide and

fetots 102 feet deep.
He has found a buyer for the three-

fgr] .; 211 East Seventy-
teyenth Street, and a client for War-
rercarr.p nnd Snyder has acquired from
.,\r Weill the dwelling at 127 East

treet.
Though his purchases yesterday were

be cloaed contracts
& Co. an 1 Henry I.

fiwper for the three. five-story fiata at
302 to 306 West 134th Street, each 25_

for the five-atory flat it 154
gggt : ..¦ fch Street, which he
purchased from tho Carter estate.

?ronch Pastry Company has
leased from Mr. Weill for a term of
rear.'; the store at the southeast of

and Kleventh Street, at
rental of .140,000.

A;"-' r Levy were tbe attorneys
11 in all the deals,
-e-

Old Pilgrim Church, on

Ipper Madison Ave.. Soldi
Corigrojrationa" Home Mission-
an Society Part.* With Prop¬

erty at 121st St. Corner
& Jordan, Inc.

sold for the Congregational Home Mis-
sionary Society the Old Pilgrim Church,

northeast corner of Madison
Avenue and 121st Street.

rty has a frontage of 75
feet on the avenue r.nd 137.6 feet on

for which the sellers have
.;I improve-

ments in this section,
nctabie among them being the proposed

ne of tha Hospital for Deform-
ities and Joint Disense?, Madison Ave-

to 124th Street, to cost .1,-

Eight Store Apartment Houses
At Far Roekaway Sold

H. May Company sold for
Beach-Wood Corporation, Lesiie Beach,

southwest corner of Mott
Avenue and James Street. Far Rocka-

'.. consisting of eieht buildings,
the Far Roekaway Postoffie«

r other stores with thirty
ata, 160x100. The. purchaser

« lel the apartments for all-
year ocerapancy. The property was held

Market News and Gomment of City and J
History of New York City Wonderful Antidote for Pessimistic

Views on Real Estate Conditions and Value of This Investments
Story of Steady Development Supports

Opinion That City, Great as It Is,
Is Going to Grow Some More

EXCHflNOE PLACE LOOK/N6 TO HttMQyEP ST M 1831

THE LOEW BPIDGE
Er?0/7PrV/rv a.nd

FULTON ST.

MjJtt&i

COf>N£ZS of OZEENyr-lCH and
FPf}NKL/N STS. inl861

PARK THEtiTRE and PART of PARK ROW iN 1831 BROAD STREET NE/IR WALL STREET

FTarry Hal!, who besides being an
able real estate negotiatior is a student
of local history, haa prepared an inter-
eatiag booklet, illustrated with old
scenes, on the development of New York
City, for distribution to clients of
William A. White & Sons, of which firm.
he is a director. The booklet bears a

message to real estate men that should
rout pessimistic ideas as to property
future, for it reminds them that New
York has never stopppd expanding, and
there is nothing now that indicates its
development has reached the limit.
There were people here in 1850 who

thought New York had reached the
limit of development.it had spread out
so wortderfuljy. Yet New York of those
day?, great as it seemed, was only a
shadow of what it was to be. New
York of to-day may be only a shadow
of the New York of to-morrow. I.t is
just as possible, in fact more so. be¬
cause- there is greater energy behind
the development of New York to-day
than at any time in Its history.

But, as Mr. Hall says in the foreword
to hi3 booklet, "People generally have
very short memorie3, and exercise
small powers of. observation, which ac-
counts for the tone. of pessimism that
begins to manifest itself wheneve.r a
temporary depression in real estate
activity occurs.

New York of 300 Years Ago
"In the first 200 years of its exist-

ence, counting from 1620, the popula-
tion of the district now included in
N'ew York City grew from a small hand-
ful of settlers of about 150.000 inhabi-
tants. At that time the city itself oc-

cupied the portion of Manhattan Island
below Canal Street, all its business be-
ing conducted on the lower east side
streets, with Pearl Street, then the
waterfront, as its main business ar-
tery, and its fashionable residences

stered around Bowling Green along
lower Broadway.
"By 1840 the population had risen to

nearly 400,000, and the northward
march had carried the cityblocks well
up toward Union Square. People of

jfashion were beginning to feel the pres-
sure of husiness, and- wer« deserting
the lower part of town for tWe quieter
neighborhood along upper Broadway in
and around Bond Street and the vicin-
ity of Washington Square.
"Twenty years later, in 1860, the

nurnbers had nearly tripled and the
.--. th of popuiation to almost 1,200,-

000 had caused an advance of solid
residence blocks very close to Forty-
seeond Street. The Crystal Palace
then occupied the site of the present
Bryant Park and was considered the
northerly limit of the city. It was in
the 60's that the foundation of the
Hoffman fortune was laid by the pur-
chase at auction of lots in the block
bounded by Forty-second Street and

Blue Mondays Put to Rout
By Household Machinery

By William L. Heffner
Appliance Distributing Corporation
Generation after generation our

women have toiled at the wash tub,
wash day was looked upon as the hard-
«st day of the week and nttinorly nick-
named "Blae Monday." These were

a of rub boards, wooden tubs
Siled with water carried by hand and
Mated in a wash boiier atop an old-
fashioned, inefHcient wood or coal
burr.ing stove.
Timea have changed, improvement"M followed improvement in lanndry

.;d methods until to-day*» frad in our home laundries labor
ttvmg devicea which are proving a
**~l to the users and are a credit to
'.e akill of our engineers. These de-
nces eventnally will be used univer-
sally by those"who wiah clean linens
*rth minimum labor, maxium efficiencya*id minimum wear. The electric
*ash:r.g machine and ironer are the
last worJ of science given in answer
*° the question,* "How to aoive the
Kunary problem."

Thin<rs Well to Remember
.ln ^q«'ppir.g a laundry great care
.nould be exercised to make use of
flayhght. esnecially for ironing.Uothos may be easily scorched and not
noticed under artiricial light. With
'h|8 is mind the ironing machine and
«irt board are both arranged so that
;Je lijht from the windows falls upon
»e v.ork, and preferably from the left

the operator, who stands near
?nough to thedryer racks when ex-
tended. to take the pieces for ironing
-rem them, without walking to and fro.
The location of the washtubs and

*ashin_ machine need not be so care-
t;Uliy planned. Their position relative
» the light is not so important. ;AU
Sood washir.tr machines are equipped
*jth motor-operated swinging wringers*hich tranafer clothes from the wash-
*£ machine to the rinse tub, then into
the bluinjr and out into clothes hamper
.Kaout moving the machine. The
5.J--nS machine should be equipped»ith a gas heater for keeping the

water at an even temperature or for
boiling the clothes.
The ironing machine is an econom-

ical unit, costing little to operate
and saving many hours over the iron¬
ing bcard. It is a mistaken idea that
only flat work can be done on an iron¬
ing machine. The long roll, which is
heavily padded, carries the clothes
through, foreing them against the hot
shoe with a weight many times greater
than an operator could possibly effect,
even with the heaviest flatiron. The
skirt "board adds much to the complete-
ness of the modern laundry. It is sub-
Btantially constructed, well balanced
and need not be fastened to the floor.
The sleeve board swivels on an iron
arm, hinged to the base, and the oper-
ator jrons the sleeves while the body
cf the garment rests on the main board
below. A push button switch controls
the electricity and a pilot light in-
dicate3 when it is on and off.

Cabintet Dryer Great Convenience
The cabinet dryer, indispensable in

the up-to-date laundry, is moat appre-
ciated during the winter months, when
stormy weather makes it disagreeable
and often impossible to hang clothes in
the open air. Ihere is always great
satisfaction in knowing the clothes
can be taken from the dryer clean
and free from smoke and dust specks,
'which are almost certain to accumulate
on them when hung out of doors. The
method of heating the cabinet has been
so thoroughly developed that the
clothes will always corae out fresh and

et, free from the well recognized
laundry odor." The dryer can be fur-
nished in variou.. si/.es and may be
heated by a small gas or coal stove
provided as part of the instailation or

by electricity.
In our most modern homes the laun-

dry, too often an after consideration.
is stuck in an inaccessible dark corner
of the basement. Thanks to our en-

lightened age and to the women who
are givinc more serious thought to
problems of the home, plans evincing
such a lack of consideration for the
worker usually have for their final
resting place the scrapheap, with the
old woocien washtubs, the scrubboards
and other antiquated household effects.

Economy
Serviee
Speed

TUCKER & LEWIS
Industrial Buildings

203 Park Avenue, N. Y. City Tel Vanderbilt 3523

Forty-third Street., Fifth and Sixth
avenues.
"By 1880 the population had almost

reached the two million mark and the
lines of dwolling houses on Manhattan
Island had moved north to about Fifty-
ninth Street.
"At this time the wholesale business

district was confined almost entirely
below Astor Place. The center of the
retail section was along Fourteenth
Street, extending down Broadway to
Eighth Street, and on Broadway and
Sixth Avenue to Twenty-third Street,
Booth's Theater, at Twenty-third Street
and Sixth Avenue, was the most nor-
therly playhouse, the others being
clustered around Union Square, the
south side of which was then called
the Rialto and was the 'Gay White
Way' of its day, though without elec¬
tric lights.

Broadway Without Cars
"Broadway was still innocent of

streetcars, three lines of stages run¬
ning from the ferries to Twenty-third
Street, above. which point Broadway
ceased to be of importance.
"From Madison Square to Fifty-ninth Street was occupied* entirely as a

residence district.
"Up to this time in its history New

York had been dependent entirely
upon horse power for its local trans¬
portation, and its growth was limited
to the effective radlus of the streetcar
or stage. In 1880 the elevated lines
were completed and a rapid northerlybuilding movement set in which by1900 had closed the gap between the
city proper and the suburb of Harlem,and extended well beyond.

"ln 1880 there were few imposing

$2,500,000 Rental
For Building in
West 43d Street

Eight Story Strueture Taken
Over by St. Regis Restau¬
rant To Be Used as a

Commissary for S t o r e s

Peasc & Elliman leased 132-136 West
Forty-third Street, an eight-story and
basement building, 62.6x100, for th<>
Acker, Merrall & Condit Company to
the St. Regis Restaurant. This build¬
ing will be used and occupied as a com¬
missary for all the St. Regis stores.
It adjoin3 the Henry Miller and George
M. Cohan theaters and is opposite the
Claridge Hotel.
The lease is for forty-two years at

an.aggregate rental of $2,500,0*00. The
same brokers leased offices at 11 Stone
Street to H. J. Broderick, and at 115
Broadway to Arthur Stevens & Co.

Spear & Co. rented the fifth floor at
500 East 133d Street to the Shirt Craft
Company, Inc; the eighth floor at 21-
23 West Thirty-eighth Street to the
Bud Hat Companv, Inc; the store a*
30-32 West Twenty-fourth Street to
Peck & Wisnom, Inc; the seeond and
third rloors at 111 East Ninth Street to
Cohen & Dulkin, the fifth floor at 63
East Eleventh Street to Schorr & Gold-
stein, the third floor at 35 East Twelfth
Street to Bernofsky & Kempner, men's
clothing; the fifth floor at 158 and 160
Greene Street to Harry A. Wallmar,
women's hats; the third floor at 127-
131 Morcer Street to Thorner Brothers.
paper boxes; with Heil & Stern. the
store and basement at 547 Broadway
to the Regent Exporting Company, at
an aggregate rental of $50,000; the
four tnree-story buildings at 7 to 13
West Twenty-first Street, at an aggre-
gate rental of $200,000, the lessee pro-
posing to make extensive alterations;
space in the St. Denis Offices, at Broad¬
way and Eleventh Street. to Special
Values Company. publishers; Abraham
Ort, Wide Awake Buyers, Inc; The
Associates, Adolph Bleiberg, Brander
& Horowitz, Benjamin Robinson, the
Enamel Trading Company, NathanHel-
fand and Addington Doolittle. and the
store at 22 West Forty-second Street
to the Empire Manufaeturing Co%ipany.

Albert B. Ashforth, Inc. leased of-
fices at 220 Broadway to the American
Seedsman. Inc; at 105 West Fortieth
Street to the International Pencil Com-
pany, and at 114 Liberty Street to
James S. Humbert and the Industrial
Engineering Corporation.

Bennett E. Siegelstein leased the
corner store at 146 Sixth Avenue for
twelve years and four months, at a
rental to the excess of $100,000, for a
Freneh lunch room and restaurant.

Captain F. C. Dale Sells
Estate at Cold Spring

George Howe has sold for Captain F,
C. Dale his property at Cold Spring-
on-the-Hudson, containing six acres
and Colonial residence overlooking
West Point, to R. Milton Mitchell,
treasurer of the Anderson Gnlleries.'

«^_-«-

Sells Estate at Riverdale
H«rbert A. Sherman sold for Maurice

F. Lowenstein his home at Riverdale
consisting of a brick house and aboat
nine acres overlooking the Hudsoa,

commercial structurea. Of these the
finest was the building completed by
Cyrus W. Field at 1 Broadway, which
ivh >p first built was of eight stories,
lati.-r increased to twelve, and is now
b>ing remodeled for the International
Marine. The Produce Exchange was
built about 1882 and it3 tower was
then the highest in the city. In 1884
the first steel structure, a small eight-
story building, calied the Tower
Building, was erected at 52 Broad¬
way, and thereafter began the move¬
ment that was to transform the sky-
line of New York. Bejrinning: slowly,
the new method of building produced
in succession a number of twelve-
atory buildings, then some of sixteen
stories, and finally in its closing years
the twenty-three story Tract Society
Building at 150 Nassau Street crowned
the first century's achievement. The
erection of the Flatiron Building at
Twenty-third Street in the late nine-
ties caused more comment and interest
then than does the erection of the new
Gotham Bank Building at Fifty-ninth
Street to-day.

"It was in this period also thab
'apartment houses' began to make
their appearance a3 homes for people
in moderate circumstances, although
it was not until after 1900 that they
reached a stage of development which
attracted families of wealth in any
considerable number.
"The opening of the twentieth cen-

tury found the consolidated city with
a population of about 3,500,000, with
Manhattan Island practically entirely
covered with buildings. Strange as it
may b_-ii«_-jrteraplate, it is to these
opening years of the present century

that credit must be given for the glory
of New York as we now know it.

"In 1900 the retail center was still
from Fourte.enth to Twenty-third
Street, with Twenty-fourth Street just
beginning to come into its short-lived
glory, and Fifth Avenue above Thirty-
fourth Street was still the most fash-
ionable residence avenue. Forty-sec-
ond Street was as yet unthoujrht of as
a business center. Neither the Penn-
sylvania nor the New York Centra'
Railroad had begun its stupendous
improvements. Construction of the
lirst subway had just commenced, to be
finished late in 1901. Fourth Avenue
was still an old-fashioned street of
hotels, churches, small stores and
houses. There were no Singer, Metro-
politan or Woolworth towers.-no Equit-
able Building or Public Library. Madi¬
son Square was still a residential cen¬
ter; the old Fifth Avenue and Alber-
marle hotels and the Hoffman Hou3e
still dispensed hospitality on its west
side, and Dr. Parkhurst's old church
occupied the site of the Metropoiitan
Tower.

Big Building Came Late
"The Plaza, St. Regis, Gotham, Ritz-

<~arlton, Biltmore, Commodore and
Pennsylvania hotels are all products of
this century, as is also almost the en-
tire business development north of
Twenty-third Street, and most of the
jarger oltice buildings downtown, such
as the Trinity, City Investing, Bankers'
Trust, United States Express, Western
Union. Adams Expres3, Hudson Termi¬
nal, Municipal, Woolworth and Equita-
ble.
"Steam locomotives were still draw-

No Reason to Fear Real Estate
Values Are Going to Tumble

By David H. Knott
Shei'iff Neiu York County and Hotel Owner

¥ AM an optimist with regard to real estate in New York and also ita
-*. future. Perhaps on account of the general bearish business situation,
many people queston the advisability of purchasing or leasing real estate.
I do not believe that existing conditions justify this attitude. It is my
opinion that opportunities for the ^raall investor are just as great as they
were years ago. I believo that right now there is a chance for moneyj
making in Manhattan real estate. Take, for instance. seetions of Madison
Avenue, Fifty-seventh Street, Columbus Circle and Eighth Avenue.. These
present great possibillties for increases in realty values. Little old Man¬
hattan still remains the< Mecca of the world. Our shops, our theaters, our
educational institutions draw people from everywhere and New York the
year round is filled with visitors, all of them with money to spend. This
is bound to be of benefit to real eataic and on that condition, partly, I
base my optimism on the outlook in Manhattan.

Of course, there are many cstates M'hose managers are satisfied to have
one tenant and iease property for a long term of years so that they will
not be bothered with taxes. insurance, coliections of "renfs and other details
that go with property ownerahip and numerous tenants. On the other
hand, there are many houses.private and apartments.which can be
remodeled and renovated and by being mi-de more attractive to the ten-
ants can be made the source of profit to investors. And under present
housing conditions the tenant. who really is the taxpayer, is willing to pay
rent within reason for a habitnble place, so that the pessimistic fear that
values will go down instead of up, it seems to me, is hardly justified.

In buying any sort of property, either ready for occupancy or for the
purpose of remodeling, it is important that transit facilities be borne in
mind, for these are an important consideration in the possibility of enhance-
ment in value of a certain piece of property.

Estate to Sell Brooklyn
Tract Owned Many Years
Property Along Line of Two!
Subways To Be Sold in the

Academy of Musie
The Brooklyn Academy of Music

will be the scene of an auction sale
of 560 lots in that borough on Thurs-
day and Friday evenings, June 23
and 24. Bryan L. Kennelly will be
the auctioneer. The lots belong to
the estate of tho late Stewart Mc-
Dougall and are located at Fort Ham-
ilton Parkway, New Utrecht, Eighth,
Ninth and Tenth avenues, and from
Forty-second to Forty-sixth Street.

It is the largest tract of Brooklyn
lots that has been offered in some
time. The lots are on the line of the
New Utrecht subway to Coney Island
and the West End line. Included in
the sale are two three-story two-family
dwellinga in Forty-fourth Street, and
four apartment house3 at Forty-fourth
Street and Fort Hamilton and New
Utrecht avenues.

Mr. McDougall bought the property
about forty-five years ago, when it waa
farm land. from the 3aron Roosevelt
and Beliknapp fumilies.
-9-

One of Montclair's Show
Places Bought by Desmond

Thomas A. Desmond purchased from
Frank W. Adams his former residence,
at 50 Lloyd Road, Montelair, N. J. The
residence is of Elizabethian design, of
brick and frame construction, and is
considered one of the most artistic
residences in the Hillside section.

It contains twelve rooms, solarium
and three bathrooms, on plot 150x400,
with garage. The property was held at
$55,000. F. M. Crawley & Bros. were
the brokara.

$10,485,000 Loaned on

Realty and for Building
$2,750,000 Advanced on Two
New Structures in New Gar¬

ment Makers' Section
William A. White & Sons have placed

$10,485,000 on mortgage loan3 in the
last five months. Two of these loans
cover the Garment Center Realty Com¬
pany buildings on Seventh Avenue, be¬
tween Thirty-sixth and Thirty-eighth
streets, and are for $2,750,000. in the
nature of underlying mortgages to
which the bond issue of $3,500,000, re¬

cently re.corded on these properties, is
subordinate.
Among the largest of the other loans

placed are $600,000, on 1720-24 Broad¬
way, northeast corner of Fifty-fifth
Street; $162,000, for Fred Stone, on 17
Madison Avenue; $350,000, on 134-42
West Thirty-seventh Street; $229,000,
lon 237 Fifth Avenue; $210,000, for the
Hanover Lunch Company, on 430-34
Seventh Avenue; $225,000, on the
northeast corner of Broadway and
102d Street; $110,000, on 189-205 Park
Row through 2^-4 Roosevelt Street,
S275.000, on 12-14 East Forty-sixth
Street; $150,000, on 879 West 180th
Street; $135,000, on 6 and 8 East Thir-
ty-seventh Street; $200,000, on riorth-
WMt corner of Southern Boulevard and
163d Street, Bronx; $145,000, on 208-210
West Fifty-sixth Street; $110,000, on

1763-71 Amsterdam Avenue, and $85,000,
on the reinforced concrete factory
building to be erected at the corner of
Evergreen Avenue and Cook Street,
Brooklyn.

Captain Sells Flushing Home
Captain John T. Rieth bought from

Jennie E. Wash through J. Albert
Johntra the dweliing at 181 Chestnut
Street, Flushing, with a frontage of 32
feet.

ing trains through the tunnel under
Park Avenue, which, instead of being
the magnificent residence avenue that
we s»e to-day. was then a street of
breweries, factories and tenements,
The demand for garages had not yet
deveioped, for the automobile waa only
just b^ginning to make its appearance,
and iivery stables were numerous in
all parts of the city.

Interruptions Brushed Aside
"All of the five periods under con-

sideration provide an interesting re-
somblance in that in each, except the
first, occurred a war in which the
United States was involved, and each
experienced an era of great financial
disturbance amounting to a so called
panic, which temporarily suspended the
progress of the city, and appeared to
depress its real estate values, and yet
through the entire century can be dis-
cerned one progressive movement. It
consists of a frequently recurring dis-
placement, in turn, of the residences,hotels, theaters, institutions, retail and
wholesale business, by pressure arisingfrom their constant mutual need for
expansion.
"The lines of this movement ran be

roughly traced.
"Thus the fashionable residence cen¬

ter starting originally around BowlingGreen and the Battery has moved
steadily northward in turn to around
Chatham Square, Canal Street, WaRh-
ington Square and Lafayette Place,Murray Hill, and now to the section
east of Central Park.
"The theatrical center, with its hum-ble origin on John Street, has in turnbeen located on Park Row, Broadway

v. north of Canal Street, Union Square,

Garden Citv Will
Permit Small Homes
UnderNew Rnlings
_

°

Property Restrictions Have
Been Lifted on 1.169
Lots Which Will Be Sold
at Auction This Month

An auction sale of 1,169 lots at the
Garden City Estates will be held on
the premises at Garden City on Sat¬
urday, June 25, by Josenh P. Day. Re¬
strictions which have rilled for the last
fourteen years as to the type of build¬
ing that could be erected have been
modified so that now it will be possible
to build a home on a smaller site, or,
to be more exact, on a plot of two lots.
Modifications in these restrictions also
will allow certain portions of the es¬

tates to be used for business.
The lots to be sold are located on

practically all sides of the Nassau
Boulevard station, at Garden City Es¬
tates, with frontages on Stewart Ave¬
nue, Nassau Boulevard and adjacent
boulevards, streets and a-/enues.
Former restrictions prevented home
building on small plots and each house
had to be at least two stories in height.
Flat roofs were barred and dwellings
had to be set back from the front and
side lines. Thfere also were limitations
as to the building of a garage.
Merchant Prince Once Owned Land
Garden City, Garden City Estates,

the Salisbury, Garden City Country

Broadway from Twenty-third to Thir-
ty-fourth Street, and is now solidly
intrenched in and around Times Square,
with its advance guard already at
Columbus Circle.
"The retail center, beginning on low¬

er Pearl Street, first moved west to
William Street, then to Catharine
Street, to Broadway at Chambers
Street, and thereafter progres3ed
steadily northward to Union Square,
and nuccessively oecupied Fou-'
Street, Twenty-third Street, Thirty-
fourth Street, Forty-second Street, and
is now rapidiy spreadin.g into Fifty-
seventh Strest.
"The New York Historical Society

has had six homes before finally lo-
cating in its present building on Cen¬
tral Park West, at Seventy-sixth
Street. Columbia College, from its
original location at Barclay Street
moved twice before fmally securingwhat seemed to be adequate space on
Morningside Kcights, where it now
again finds its future expansion limited
by the city'a growth around it.

Bankers Have Stood Fast
"Of all the yaried activities of the

growing city, thx financial center alone
has remained f>>;ed. and from it have
radiated constant and ever wideningcircles of expansion, until to-day, ex-
cept for a few protectcd spaces, busi¬
ness' occupies all the main arteries
up to Fifty-ninth Street. and largely
covers the area which in 1880 comprised
the entire in-.ensively developed partof Manhattan Island. while the outer
circles of residences extend to all
parts of the en^aiged and consolidated
city, with a population now of nearly
6,000,000 tnhabitanta.
"Who shall say that the buildings of

this day and generation, magnificent
as they are, will prcve more perma-
nent than their predecssors or remain
unsurpassed? Already many substan-
tial buildings erected less than thirty
years ago have been consigned to ob-
livion.

Pessimist or Optimist?
"And who is there that will dare

to predict that New York, with its six
millions of population and its present
physical character, has reached the
final stage of its development? Signs
are all too abundant that the same
forces are still at work. and with ever
increasing energy, and there seems
little reason to doubt that the next
twenty-year period will repeat the ex-
perience of its antecedents in requir-
ing provision for an increase of popu¬
lation, nearly, if not quite, equal to its
present numbers, which means the
building of a new New York, with the
attendant remodeling and readjustment
of the present city.

"It ia the privilege and duty of real
estate men to anticipate and direct
this expansion and not merely to protit
by, it."
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Club and Cherry Valley golf links, the
Garden City aviation field, portion of
Mineola and all the property lying
in between a'nd surrounding these
residential colonies were purcnased in
1869 by the late A. T. Stewart, mer-
chant prince, whose second great dry
goods store in New York, at Ninth
Street and Broadway, is now part of
the John Wanamaker establishment.
The great work carried out at Gar¬

den City by Mr. Stewart, and since his
death by his heirs. has given to this
section of Nassau County the superb
residential colonies af Garden City and
Garden City Estates, the Episcopal Ca-
thedral of the Incarnation, the see of
the Episcopal Bishop of the Diocese
of Long Island. St. Mary's School for
Girls. St. Paul's School for Boys, the
notable Garden City Hotel and the
various golf and country clubs that
have combined to make Garden City
the golf center of the East.
As a result of the plans of Mr.

Stewart hundreds of New 'Yorkers have
purchased sites and erected residences
at Garden City.
-.-

Builder Rents Large Suite
For Park Ave. Apartment

Pease & Elliman leased to James T.
Lee an apartment of fifteen rooais and
five baths at 420 Park Avenue; at 1-15
East Thirty-fifth Street an apartment
to E. Lloyd Sanderson; at 145 Eaat
Fifty-second Street to Hugh J.
Pritchard; at 146 East Forty-ninth
Street to Ogden H. Freeman; at 21
West Fifty-eighth Street to A. E.
Lewis; at 36 West Fifty-ninth Street
to Albert Wertheim, and at 114 East
Eighty-fourth Street to Nicholaa R.
Jones.

Harris, Vought & Co. leased
apartments at 129 East Sixty-ninth
Street to William H. Harkness; at
1038 Fifth Avenue to Grosvenor Fair-
well.
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Home Problem
Solution Now
Seems Near

Builders, Bankers, Realty
Men and Others Organize
to Change Conditions;
First Move for Unity

Out of a meeting held last week at
the Engineers* Ciub. attended by build¬
ers, architects, bankers. real estate
men and others, may come the rapid
solution of the trouble that <s holding
back the construction of homes and the
discord in the building industry. Tfee
meeting wa3 held by the New York
District Conference of the National
Congress of Building Industry, which
was offlcialiy organized at tiiis meet¬
ing for the purpose. as set forth in the
constitution which was adopted at the
meeting, of promoting the general wel-
fare of the building and construction
industry "by discovering, through sci-
er.tific surveys, tho needs of the public
and of the industry; by finding and
recommending wayt ar.d means of sat-
isfying these needs; by defining group
functions and harmonizir.g group activ-
ities through the formulation of codes
of ethics and of practice for the indus¬
try and by other means agreeable to
and in the interest of the public and
the industry and ccnformable to iaw."

First Move to Organize
The movement is the first attempt in

this country to unite in a single or¬

ganization all of the elements directly
or indirectly interosted in construc¬
tion. Aa it is now, a di::-)rgan;zed in¬
dustry, it does not command the rec-

ognition which construction is entitled
to in the business of the country. The
organization is expected to be duplicat-
ed in other sections of the eoantry,
and these are to be bound by an agree¬
ment which will prevent, or rather
eliminate, labor troubles and. perhaos,
never allow the country again to be
short of housing facilities.
The findings of the Lockwood com¬

mittee are likely to form a basis of
study by a committee for the purpose
of preventing recurrence.
One of the immediate purposes of

the congress is the preparation of a
code of ethics and trade co'des of prac¬
tice for the building industry. The
prepsration of these codes h^s been
delegated to a committee of which
William J. Barney is chairman. John
Praid. F. A. Burdett. Charle- Ewing,
Burt Fenner, F. W. Lord and Walter
Stabler are members of this committee.
At the organization meeting held last

week Stephen F. Voorhees was elected
president. Andrew J. Post, A. Kelso and
F. Mathesius vice-presidents; Ben-
jamin D. Traitel, treasurer, and Rich-
ard A. Wolff, secretary.
Although no membership drive has

been planned, the organization extends
an invitation to all who would like to
.ioin this important movement.
Survey Urged on London Conference
At a meeting of the International

Chamber of Commerce. which is to be
held in London on June 27 to July 2
a report will be made by a committee
urging the estabiishment of a bureau
of statistics and research for the con-
struction field. A worid survey of the
building industry also is to be urged
as a vital business necessity which has
been made clear to the entire worid by
the Dresent building condition. The
bureau which is suggested wou!J fur-
nish information on building in every
section of the worid. Noble Foster
Hoggson, of this city. and Colonel John
R- Wiggens, of Philadelphia, are the
American delegates on the commfttee.
-«-

Estates to Part,With Plots
On Upper Fifth Avenue
-.

Properties of Mrs. Straight and
Former Ambassador Gerard

Included in Offering
Five vacant plots on upper Fifth

Avenue beionging to Mrs. Willard D.
Straight, former Ambassador Jame3
M. Gerard, and the estates of Al Hay-
man and the late E. H. Van Ingen are
to be sold at auction by Joseph P. Day,
in the Vesey Street salesroom on

Thursday.
Three of the parcels comprise the

Fifth Avenue block front between
Ninety-fourth and Ninety-fifth streets,
wit.h the exception of Mrs. Strj.ight'3
house at the Ninety-fourih Street cor-

ner, and are to be disposed of by her,
the Haymsn estate and Mr. Gerard.
The other two plots are owned by the
Van Ingen estate, one being between
Seventy-first and Seventy-second
streets and the other at the southeast

icorner of Seventy-seventh Street.

Large Newark Business
Properties Pass to New Owner?
The modern six-story building at the

southeast corner of Broad and Kinney
streets. Newark. 30x170, with a front-

¦age of 43 feet on Ardley Court. h
sold by the Firestone Tire and Rubber
Company, of Akron. Ohio, to the Fed-
eral Drug Company through Feist &
Feist. The same brokers sold for
Weingarten Bros., manufacturers of

... their property at 758 and 755
High Street, 50x200, to Dr. Saul Rubi-
now.

Home Buying in Brooklyn
The Bulklev & Morton Company sold

1306 Dean Street, a three-story dwel-
ling, 20x100, for Mary G. Anderson.

J. Lacov sold for the Miller-Bergs
Construction Company to I. G;nsberg a

one-family house, with garage, 40x100,
on the south side "I" 100 feet east of
East Tenth Street and to Emil J. Luse-
garten a two-family house now in
course of construction at 1161 East
Fourteenth Street, 35x100.

Newly Married Folks Buy Many Sites
At Harmon on JVhich to Erect Homes

Harmon-on-the-Hudson has been o*e 8. Harmon Company. Inc, says that in whom have alrcady started to erect
of the most active suburb real estate the last few weeks about one hundred homes. Among the new hemes reeeat-
centers since early this spring. Cin- building lots have been aold mostly to ly constructed are interesting cottages
ford B. Harmon, president of Cliff<»rd recently married coupies, many of and bungalows.

New homes erected at Harmon-on-Hudson. Indications are that many bungelows will be erected there
this summir.


